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From: Goddess Gina <goddessunleashed@adelphia.net>
To: Sherry L. McCollett (sherrym@maine.edu)
Date: 7/27/2006 8:41:08 AM
Subject: FW: This Week's Travel Top 20

**You may need to copy/paste the links into your browser if they are not underlined in blue here**

Gina

From: Eclectic Goddess [mailto:eclecticgoddess@adelphia.net]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 8:39 AM

To: goddessunleashed@adelphia.net

Subject: FW: This Week's Top 20

From: Travelzoo [mailto:top20deals@email.travelzoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 11:11 AM

To: eclecticgoddess@adelphia.net

Subject: This Week's Top 20

Travelzoo Weekly Top 20
Visit http://www.travelzoo.com/top20 for a free subscription.

Every week we search 500+ companies for their very best
sales and compile this Top 20(R) list.

Thank you for subscribing. Please forward this to a friend!
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TOP 20 DEALS * -- JULY 26, 2006
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$49 & up -- Systemwide Fall Sale to 40+ Cities
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250399
Source: JetBlue Airways

$699 -- Paris & London: 8 Nights incl. Air & Rail
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250309
Source: Gate 1 Travel

$119 -- Bahamas "Atlantis" Resort at 50% OFF
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250357
Source: Atlantis, Paradise Island

$59-$129 -- California & Reno from 20+ Cities
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250377
Source: Frontier Airlines

$99 -- Mexico from St. Louis (Roundtrip!)

http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250417
Source: Worry-Free Vacations
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$159 -- Upscale Chicago Hotel at $100 OFF
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114249888
Source: W Chicago City Center

$798 -- Australia from California (Roundtrip)
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250412
Source: United Airlines

$499 -- Scotland Getaway Package w/Air
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250398
Source: DooleyVacations.com

$159 -- NYC 4-Star Hotel in Times Square w/Upgrade
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250409
Source: Millennium Broadway Hotel

$599-$689 -- Jamaica All-Inclusive Vacations at 50% OFF
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250236
Source: CheapCaribbean.com

$39 & up -- Summer & Fall Sale to 50+ Cities
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250364
Source: AirTran Airways

$49 -- Orlando Hotel w/Breakfast, 60% OFF
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250100
Source: Hampton Inn South of Universal Studios

$1699 -- "Concierge Class" Balcony on 14-Night Hawaii Cruise
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250396
Source: CruCon Cruise Outlet

$139 -- Vermont 4-Diamond Resort incl. Dinner Credit
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114249704
Source: The Inn at Essex

$407 & up -- Europe from 6 Cities in Late Summer/Fall (R/T)
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250327
Source: Icelandair

$99 -- Upscale Key Largo Beach Resort
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250148
Source: Marriott Key Largo Bay Resort

$549 -- Cancun 7-Night All-Inclusive Vacation w/Air
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250123
Source: VacationWOW

$69 -- Boston-Area Hotel w/FREE Breakfast
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114249844
Source: Bedford Glen Hotel

$98 -- Baltimore from Boston (Roundtrip)
http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250470
Source: American Airlines

$209-$219 -- Mexico or Bahamas 3 & 4-Night Cruises
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http://www.travelzoo.com/Top20.asp?ld=114250431
Source: Royal Caribbean

Is there a deal we should consider for our next Top 20?7 Fax
it to the Travelzoo Newsdesk at 212-521-4201.

Publisher: Justin Soffer
Associate Publisher: Jaime Samuels

By using this newsletter, you agree to the following terms
and conditions:

This e-mail contains editorial information as well as
advertisements. Sales and promotions listed in this e-mail
may contain restrictions and are subject to change. For
complete details, please contact the travel supplier. Fares
often do not include taxes or fees. Sales and promotions
listed in this e-mail are offered and provided by the
respective travel supplier and/or its agents, not Travelzoo
Inc. Unauthorized distribution or commercial use of this
e-mail is strictly prohibited. Travelzoo Inc. does not
independently verify the accuracy of this information and
does not guarantee its accuracy or completeness. Sales and
promotions listed in this newsletter may have expired, may
have changed, or may not be available anymore at the time
you receive the newsletter. The information provided in this
e-mail may include inaccuracies and typographical errors.
Travelzoo Inc., its subsidiaries and affiliates are not

liable for any claims of damages, loss or injury to persons
or property arising out of this newsletter.

* Unless otherwise indicated, companies listing fares on
Travelzoo may not include all applicable taxes, charges and
government imposed fees. The following overview has been
prepared to give you an idea of what additional fees and
taxes may apply.

Passenger Facility Charges: Passenger Facility Charges
(PFCs) of up to $18.00 USD may apply depending upon the
itinerary chosen.

Federal Excise Tax: A federal excise tax of up to $3.30 USD
does apply per flight segment, if this tax is not included
already in the advertised fare. A flight segment is defined

as one takeoff and one landing.

September 11th Security Fee: A September 11th Security Fee
of $2.50 USD applies per flight segment (maximum charge per
trip--$5.00 USD one-way, $10.00 USD round-trip). A flight
segment is defined as one takeoff and one landing.

U.S. or International Departure and Arrival Charges: U.S.
or international government imposed taxes and fee of up to
$200.00 USD may apply depending upon the itinerary chosen.
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Shipping & Handling Fees: Some travel companies or their
agents may impose shipping and/or handling fees if you
request paper tickets or for certain types of transactions.

Service Fee: Companies listing offers on Travelzoo may
charge a service fee.

Itinerary Changes/Cancellations/Refunds: Itinerary changes,
if permitted for the fare, may have a change fee of up to
$150.00 USD that will vary by market, carrier and specific
fare rule.

Travelzoo and Top 20 are registered trademarks of
Travelzoo Inc. Other companies, products, or service names
may be trademarks or service marks of others and are
referenced for informational purposes only.

You are receiving this email because you subscribed to
receive the weekly Top 20 e-mail newsletter at
eclecticgoddess@adelphia.net

You can modify your e-mail options or unsubscribe at any
time at http://www.travelzoo.com/profiles/?t. Please read
our privacy policy. Please do not attempt to respond to this
message. We cannot accept electronic replies to this e-mail.
Written inquiries can be sent to Travelzoo Inc., 590 Madison
Avenue, 21st Floor, New York, NY 10022.

Copyright (c) 2006 Travelzoo Inc. All Rights Reserved.
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